Town of Paxton Board of Selectmen

Regular Meeting Minutes

Monday, April 4, 2007

Members Present: Michael Quinlivan, Chair, Absent

John F. Malone, Vice Chair

Fred Goodrich, Clerk

Charles Blanchard, Town Administrator

Attendees: See attendee list

The Vice - Chairman called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

FY08 Budget Review

- 1196: Town Report. **Motion** (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$4,100. Unanimous.
- 1199: Town Clock. **Motion** (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$360. Unanimous.
- 1910: Town Employee Insurance **Motion** (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$368,022. Unanimous.
- 1210: Police Department: Motion (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$837,696.
 Unanimous.
- 1220: Fire Department: Motion (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$208,182.
 Unanimous.
- 1231: Ambulance Service: Motion (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$0.
 Unanimous.
- 1232: Emergency Medical Services: Motion (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$58,046. Unanimous.
- 1241: Building Commissioner: Motion (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$25,810.
 Unanimous.
- 1243: Plumbing Inspector: Motion (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$5,000.
 Unanimous.
- 1245: Wiring Inspector: **Motion** (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$4,245. Unanimous.
- 1291: Emergency Manager: **Motion** (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$2,653. Unanimous.
- 1294: Animal Control Officer: Motion (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$7,034.
 Unanimous.
- 1294: Forestry: **Motion** FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$1,250. Unanimous.
- 1295: Tree Warden: Motion (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$17,993.
 Unanimous.
- 1421: Highway: Motion (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$444,540. Unanimous.
- 1422: Snow & Ice: Motion (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$131,929. Unanimous.
- 1424: Streetlights: **Motion** (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$21,264. Unanimous.

- 1443: Waste Collection: Motion (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$247,162.
 Unanimous.
- 1491: Cemetery Commission: Motion (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$7,200.
 Unanimous.
- 1510: Board of Health: **Motion** (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$3,568. Unanimous.
- 1515: Sanitation Engineer: **Motion** (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$9,630 Unanimous.
- 1519: Inspector of Animals: Motion (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$424.
 Unanimous.
- 1541 Council on Aging: Motion (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$59,146.
 Unanimous. (FG) questioned why there was a sum of \$500 for maintenance repairs when this is in the Public Building budget.
- 1549: Umass Memorial Health Care: Motion (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$1,500. Unanimous.
- 1610: Library: **Motion** (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$153,474. Unanimous.
- 1630 Recreation: **Motion** (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$73,547. Unanimous.
- 1691: Historical Commission: Motion (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$1,750.
 Unanimous.
- 1710: Notes & Bonds: Motion (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$756,568.
 Unanimous.
- 1912: County Retirement: Motion (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$132,643.
 Unanimous.
- 1915: Central Purchasing: Motion (FG) seconded (JM) to accept budget of \$72,930.
 Unanimous.

Motion (JM) seconded (FG) to adjourn meeting at

Respectfully submitted,

Charles T. Blanchard Town Administrator